
From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 18 January 2010 08:59

To: Nick Smith

Subject: FW: The Herald

Attachments: 17 January 2010 - Sunday Herald 1.pdf; 16 January 2010 - The Herald.pdf

fyi

Regards

Alan Coyle I Financial Services I Corporate Finance Team (Edinburgh Trams) I Level 2/6 Waverley Court I 4 East Market St EH8
8BG I alan.coyIefiedinburgh.gov.uk
Phone 0131 Mobile

From: Stewart McGarrity [ma i Ito: Stewa rt. McGa rritv ltd u 
Sent: 18 January 2010 08:36
To: Alan Coyle
Subject: The Herald

Alan,

You'll have seen the attached which are a mixture of speculation and downright inaccuracy but also some messages

which are spookily close to dialogue at our Board last week. Who outside of the CEC family would have been well

enough briefed to divulge this information?

Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director
tie Limited
Mobile

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this c-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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